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DATE: November 17, 2004

TO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons
FROM: Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
RE: Docket No. 041170-TP — Complaint against Verizon Florida, Inc. and request for

declaratory ruling by Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC (Florida)

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-referenced docket at the
following time and place:

9:30 a.m., Wednesday, December 1, 2004
Room 362, Gerald Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to identify and discuss the issues involved in this docket.
We will also discuss procedural matters associated with this docket. All interested persons are
invited to attend.

Staff is requesting that parties to this docket fax and e-mail a list of issues
413-6192 and fhanks@psc.state.fl.us by Wednesday, November 24, 2004,

to (850

Those persons not able to attend the meeting should dial the following number promptly
at 9:30 a.m., Wednesday, December 1, 2004, to participate by phone: Suncom: 994-6477; Non-
Suncom (850) 414-6477.

If you have further questions about this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6191 or
John Mann at (850) 413-6976.

Cc: Division of Competitive Services and Enforcement (Mann, Maduro, Bulecza-Banks, Casey)
Office of the General Counsel (Scott)
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
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